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4, ; /d Juh L 1962

,% State of New Yo2%: :
'^

koestive Department
Offies of Atomic Development
P. O. Bar 7036 i
Albany, New Yoxt

'

Attentions Mr. Robert D. Yessels
holear Nealth Physicist

Gentlemen )
Enn1nsed is a oopy of a license amenMent issued to C18 Vite
Corporation May 28, 1962, to enable them to complete decon-
tmaination and to arrange for the disposal of cont.aminated
materials and equipment. A copy of the C1svite Corporation
April 18, 1962, letter zwforred to in the amendment is also
enclosed.+

Please note that the values given to Clavite are suggested
levels daioh we believe should not be exceeded for fixed and
removable contamination aristing in their facilities. This
does not necessarily indicate that theso vaines would be
acceptable for uncontrolled release of materials and equip-
ment.

Very truly yours,

L. P. Roger Huard, Chief i
A&ministrative Breach
Division of Licensing and Regulation

.

Enslosures:
1.~CisviteCorp.lieenseasmedment(5/28/62).

2.cleviteCorp.2.sterdatedk/18/62
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